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Below are questions/ clarifications that were received regarding this project as well as the City’s responses. 
This Addendum is and does become a part of the above-mentioned solicitation.  This addendum is issued to 
modify the subject solicitation as follows: 
 

Revised Deadline for Submittals and Bid Opening: June 6th, 2022, at 10:00 A.M. 
Revised schedule is below 

 
1. Could you provide the yearly budget for this RFQ? 

 Currently the encumbered funds are $500,000. This will be distributed based on the project(s) or the amount 
of work that is needed. Funds are based on the approved budget each fiscal year. 
 

2. Could you also provide us with the minimum $ amount of a task/work order? 
 No Minimum.  
 

3. Does the contractor need to send this document to references to have executed and sent to City or will the City 
send this document to references provided by contractor? 
 The contractor shall forward the reference survey to their identified reference and then the reference must 

return the completed document directly to procurement@cityofdoral.com. See section 3.9 for additional 
information. 

 
4. If contractor is required to get references to execute, how many references are required to complete Reference 

Survey for RFQ? 
 Please refer to Section 2.2.3: 

o Proposer must have performed work in the State of Florida on at least three (3) similar projects 
of at least $500,000. Supporting references must include company name or governmental agency, 
contact person telephone number and email address. It is the responsibility of the Provider to 
ascertain that the contact person will be responsive. 

 
5. Are there a set number of days for substantial and final completion of the project? 

 This is based each work ordered issued. 
 

6.  Will this project require a bid bond and if so, what percentage? 
 No. A bond will only be required if the project exceeds $250,000.00 and the City will make the request. 
 

7. Phase II Evaluation Section 5.1 – Section 5.1 does not exist.  
 Please reference Section 2.8 – Method of Award. 
 

8. Does the City have a maximum dollar value before going to Council for approval? 
 Yes, all work order below $15,000.00 can be approved at the City Manager level. Anything over $15,000 

must be approved by Council.  
 

9. What is the estimated volume of work in the next 3-5 year of the contract? Is there a list of projects that have 
been identified for this contract? Can the list of projects be shared?  
 There is not an estimated volume of work for the next 5 years. There is a log that is tracking the needs of 

these services.  The log will be presented at the time of issuing the work order. 
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10. Are we supposed to provided prices for the items listed in the scope of work at time of submittal? 

 DO NOT SUBMIT PRICING. This is an RFQ and so the items identified was done to give firms an idea 
of the type of work that will be included in each spot market quote. 

 
REVISED SCHEDULE 

 

The City’s tentative schedule for this Request for Qualification is as follows: 

Deadline for Submittals and Opening of Bids: 

June 6th, 2022, at 10:00 A.M. EST. 
 
From your computer, tablet or smartphone 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/990788101 
 
You can also dial in using your phone 
United States: +1 (872) 240-3212 
Access Code: 990-788-101 

Evaluation Committee Meeting Phase I: 

June 23rd, 2022, at 2:00 P.M. EST. 
 
From your computer, tablet or smartphone 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/746267373 
 
You can also dial in using your phone 
United States: +1 (571) 317-3112 
Access Code: 746-267-373 

Phase II Oral Presentations/ Interviews 
June 29th, 2022, 9:00 AM – 11:00 A.M. EST. 
Individual invitation will be sent to the firms that 
are shortlisted to Phase II.  

Evaluation Committee Meeting Phase II: 

June 29th, 2022, at 11:00 A.M. EST. 
 
From your computer, tablet or smartphone 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/696724317 
 
You can also dial in using your phone 
United States: +1 (408) 650-3123 
Access Code: 696-724-317 

Anticipated Notification of Award Recommendation August 3rd, 2022, at 10:00 A.M. EST. 

Anticipated Award (by the City Council): August 10th, 2022, at 10:00 A.M. EST. 


